State of Flork’ . ORlG|NAL
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 15, 1999

TO:  Division of Records and Reporting (Wang)

FROM: Division of Legal Services {Ferguwn)%
Division of Water and Wastewater (Cascy)

RE: Docket No. 980726-WU - Application for a StafT Assisted Rate Case by Dixie Groves
Estates in Pasco County.

Please place the sttached letter regarding Order No. PSC-99-0243-FOF-WU, from Mrs.
Ruth Broecker in the docket file on the correspondence side. Mrs. Broecker is clarifying that she
and the signatories of the petition filed with the Coinmission on March 1, 1999, do not request
a hearing in this docket.

She will send a hard copy of the attached to the Division of Records and Reporting today.

Staff wili prepare a recommendation for the Commission’s consideration to make Order
No. PSC-99-0243-FOF-WU, issued February 9, 1999, final and effective.

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Hill, Willis, Rendell,
Crouch, Edwards, Bethea, Lingo, Gilchrist)
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To:Mr. Cleveland Ferguson

REG: Petitions for water rates for

Dixie Grove Estates, Inc.

WE DO NOT REQUEST A HEARING ON THE PETITIONS WE FILED Oﬂib
o

3"1'1999-
WE DO PROTEST THE LARGE RATE INCREASE THAT WAS g

REQUESTED.
signed Ao R\ o cgo s B

Ruth Broecker, circulator of the
petitions.
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